Glasgow

Edinburgh

City of London I HEE MONTAGU
mmm EVANS

EK/GF/PD10741
email: gareth.fox@montagu-evans.co.uk

17t July 2017

Planning and Development Control
Camden Council

5 Pancras Square

London

N1C 4AG

F.A.O David Peres Da Costa

Dear David,

GLOUCESTER LODGE, GLOUCESTER GATE, CAMDEN, NW1

CHARTERED SURVEYORS

5 Bolton Street
London
London W1] 8BA

Tel: 020 7493 4002
Fax: 020 7312 7548

www.montagu-evans.co.uk

SECTION 73 - MINOR-MATERIAL AMENDMENTS TO PLANNING PERMISSION REFERENCE 2016/4549/P,

AND LISTED BUILIDNG CONSENT

We write on behalf the Applicant, Mr Mansour Namaki, to submit for approval minor-material amendments to
planning permission ref. 2016/4549/P (approved by Camden Council on 22" December), and Listed Building

Consent.

The nature of the minor material changes proposed are set out in detail in the material that supports these
applications. A full list of the submitted documentation and drawings can be found in the Planning Statement

and Drawing Schedule.

A cheque made payable to Camden Council for £195 to cover the Application Fee will follow shortly. The
applications have been submitted online via the planning portal (references PP-06236554 (section 73) and PP-

06238138 (Listed Building Consent)).

We trust this information is sufficient for you to validate the application. However, if you do require any further

information please do not hesitate to contact Gareth Fox of this office.

Yours faithfully,

MONTAGU gutNg LLT

MONTAGU EVANS LLP

Montagu Evans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number 0C312072.

Registered office 5 Bolton Street London W1] 8BA. A list of members’ names is available at the above address.



